



November 8, 2010

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 7009 2250 0003 5319 1292

Mr. John E. Kieling, Manager
Permits Management Program, Hazardous Waste Bureau
New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303

RE: Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. (hereafter referred to as Safety-Kleen)
2720 Girard Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
EPA ID # NMD000804294
Class 1 Modification to RCRA Part B Permit

Dear Mr. Kieling:

In accordance with New Mexico Hazardous Waste Regulations NMAC 20.44.1.900 (40 CFR 270 incorporated by reference), this letter notifies you of a Class 1 Modification to the subject facility's Part B Permit, Attachment 7 Contingency Plan. This modification is necessary to update the Contingency Plan to update the emergency contact list with current information. In accordance with 40 CFR 270.42 Appendix I A.1, this modification is self-implementing. A more detailed explanation of the changes is given below

The updated emergency contact information is being sent to the Fire Department, Police Department and the Presbyterian Hospital. Attached are both clean and MS Word Tracking Changes versions of the modified page and copies the transmittal letters to those agencies. Please update your copies of the Contingency Plan with these changes.

Attachment 7.3 Emergency Contact List

The Emergency Contact List is updated to reflect a change in the Primary Emergency Coordinator. The previous emergency coordinator no longer works for Safety-Kleen. The Secondary Emergency Coordinator has been moved to the Emergency Coordinator position.

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision according to a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

In accordance with Class 1 permit modification procedures all parties on the facility mailing list will be notified of the modifications.



Mr. John E. Kieling
November 8, 2010
Class 1 Permit Modification
Page 2 of 2

If you have any questions or require any additional information please contact me at (402) 630-4261.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Randy Shaner". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Randy Shaner
Environment, Health and Safety Manager
Safety-Kleen Systems Inc.

Attachments

Cc: Mr. David Strasser, NMED, Hazardous Waste Bureau, 5500 San Antonio NE,
Albuquerque, NM 87109; Branch Files 1020 & 1440

Contingency Plan Attachment 7-3 Emergency Contacts

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
2720 Girard NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Phone (505) 884-2277
Fax (505) 884-3353

Facility Emergency Coordinators

Primary

Richard Irvin
Lead Material Handler
4300 Ridgely NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108
Home Telephone (505) 266-5867
Cell Phone (505) 401-1060

Deleted: Secondary
Richard Irvin
Lead Material Handler
4300 Ridgely NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108
Home Telephone (505) 266-5867
Cell Phone (505) 401-1060

Additional Emergency Notification Phone Numbers

Internal (24-Hour)
Safety-Kleen (800) 468-1760

Deleted: Tim McCafferty
Branch General Manager
9251 Eagle Ranch Rd., NW, #1316
Albuquerque, NM 87144
Home Telephone (321) 377-8812
Cell Phone (505) 503-9557

External

National Response Center (800) 424-8802
New Mexico Environment Dept. (505) 428-2500
(505) 827-9329 (24 Hour)

Designated Emergency Response Authorities

Albuquerque Fire Department (emergency) 911
Station #19 * (non-emergency) (505) 888-8110

Albuquerque Police Department (emergency) 911
(non-emergency) (505) 242-2677

Presbyterian Hospital * (emergency) (505) 841-1642
(non-emergency) (505) 222-2995

Clean-up contractor; 24-hour (800) 468-1760

Poison Control Center (505) 843-2551

Internal Branch Paging System

Intercoms are located on all telephones and are capable of paging all offices and warehouse areas to notify employees of an emergency.

* Modifications to the Contingency Plan provided to these entities.

Revised 11-08-2010

Deleted: 2

Deleted: 15

Deleted: 9

Contingency Plan Attachment 7-3 Emergency Contacts

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
2720 Girard NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Phone (505) 884-2277
Fax (505) 884-3353

Facility Emergency Coordinators

Primary

Richard Irvin
Lead Material Handler
4300 Ridgely NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108
Home Telephone (505) 266-5867
Cell Phone (505) 401-1060

Additional Emergency Notification Phone Numbers

Internal (24-Hour)
Safety-Kleen (800) 468-1760

External

National Response Center (800) 424-8802
New Mexico Environment Dept. (505) 428-2500
(505) 827-9329 (24 Hour)

Designated Emergency Response Authorities

Albuquerque Fire Department (emergency)	911
Station #19 * (non-emergency)	(505) 888-8110
Albuquerque Police Department (emergency)	911
(non-emergency)	(505) 242-2677
Presbyterian Hospital * (emergency)	(505) 841-1642
(non-emergency)	(505) 222-2995
Clean-up contractor; 24-hour	(800) 468-1760
Poison Control Center	(505) 843-2551

Internal Branch Paging System

Intercoms are located on all telephones and are capable of paging all offices and warehouse areas to notify employees of an emergency.

* Modifications to the Contingency Plan provided to these entities.



November 8, 2010

Captain/Lieutenant
Albuquerque Fire Department
Fire Station #19
3520 San Andres
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Dear Captain/Lieutenant:

Pursuant to New Mexico Hazardous Waste Regulations that incorporate by reference 40 CFR 264.53, all revisions to a hazardous waste management facility's Contingency Plan must be provided to your office. Enclosed is a revised page out of the Contingency Plan of Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.'s (hereafter referred to as Safety-Kleen) Albuquerque, NM facility. Please replace the previous version of this page in your copy of Safety-Kleen's Contingency Plan with the enclosed.

In order to comply with 40 CFR 264.52(c) Safety-Kleen must document that arrangements have been made with your agency and that the Albuquerque Fire Department can and will assist Safety-Kleen in the event of any emergency. Please acknowledge receipt of the Safety-Kleen Contingency Plan revision and that the Albuquerque Fire Department will assist with an incident if called upon to do so. Please make the acknowledgement by sending an email to me at randy.shaner@safety-kleen.com stating that you will respond *or* by signing and faxing the attached response letter to me at 703-783-8634 *or* by signing and returning the attached response letter to:

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
Attn: Randy Shaner
2720 Girard Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

If you have any questions or desire to visit our facility please contact me at 402-630-4261.

Sincerely,

Randy Shaner
Environmental, Health and Safety Manager

Enclosure



Contingency Plan Attachment 7-5

Emergency Contacts

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
2720 Girard NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Phone (505) 884-2277
Fax (505) 884-3353

Facility Emergency Coordinators

Primary

Richard Irvin
Lead Material Handler
4300 Ridgely NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108
Home Telephone (505) 266-5867
Cell Phone (505) 401-1060

Additional Emergency Notification Phone Numbers

Internal (24-Hour)
Safety-Kleen (800) 468-1760

External

National Response Center (800) 424-8802
New Mexico Environment Dept. (505) 428-2500
(505) 827-9329 (24 Hour)

Designated Emergency Response Authorities

Albuquerque Fire Department (emergency)	911
Station #19 * (non-emergency)	(505) 888-8110
Albuquerque Police Department (emergency)	911
(non-emergency)	(505) 242-2677
Presbyterian Hospital * (emergency)	(505) 841-1642
(non-emergency)	(505) 222-2995
Clean-up contractor; 24-hour	(800) 468-1760
Poison Control Center	(505) 843-2551

Internal Branch Paging System

Intercoms are located on all telephones and are capable of paging all offices and warehouse areas to notify employees of an emergency.

* Modifications to the Contingency Plan provided to these entities.

Revised 11-08-2010

Captain/Lieutenant
Fire Station #19
3520 San Andres
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
Attn: Randy Shaner
2720 Girard Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

RE: Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
2720 Girard Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM 87107
EPA ID # NMD000804294
Contingency Plan Update

Dear Mr. Shaner:

This Letter is to acknowledge that this office has received the 11-08-2010 revision to the Contingency Plan for the Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. located in Albuquerque, NM. The Plan changes have been reviewed and the Albuquerque Fire Department can and will assist by performing its role should an emergency situation occur.

Sincerely,

Signature

Date



November 8, 2010

Mr. Ralph Davis, Disaster Preparedness Manager
Presbyterian Healthcare Services
Safety Department
1100 Central Ave. SE
Albuquerque, NM 87106

Dear Mr. Davis:

Pursuant to New Mexico Hazardous Waste Regulations that incorporate by reference 40 CFR 264.53, all revisions to a hazardous waste management facility's Contingency Plan must be provided to your office. Enclosed is a revised page out of the Contingency Plan for Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.'s (hereafter referred to as Safety-Kleen) Albuquerque, NM facility. Please replace the previous version of this page in your copy of Safety-Kleen's Contingency Plan with the enclosed.

In order to comply with 40 CFR 264.52(c) Safety-Kleen must document that arrangements have been made with your agency and that the Presbyterian Hospital can and will assist Safety-Kleen in the event of any emergency. Please acknowledge receipt of the Safety-Kleen Contingency Plan revision and that the Presbyterian Hospital will assist with an incident if called upon to do so. Please make the acknowledgement by sending an email to me at randy.shaner@safety-kleen.com stating that you will respond *or* by signing and faxing the attached response letter to me at 703-783-8634 *or* by signing and returning the attached response letter to:

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
Attn: Randy Shaner
2720 Girard Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

If you have any questions or desire to visit our facility please contact me at 402-630-4261.

Sincerely,

Randy Shaner
Environmental, Health and Safety Manager

Enclosures



Contingency Plan Attachment 7-3 Emergency Contacts

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
2720 Girard NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Phone (505) 884-2277
Fax (505) 884-3353

Facility Emergency Coordinators

Primary

Richard Irvin
Lead Material Handler
4300 Ridgely NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108
Home Telephone (505) 266-5867
Cell Phone (505) 401-1060

Additional Emergency Notification Phone Numbers

Internal (24-Hour)
Safety-Kleen (800) 468-1760

External

National Response Center (800) 424-8802
New Mexico Environment Dept. (505) 428-2500
(505) 827-9329 (24 Hour)

Designated Emergency Response Authorities

Albuquerque Fire Department (emergency)	911
Station #19 * (non-emergency)	(505) 888-8110
Albuquerque Police Department (emergency)	911
(non-emergency)	(505) 242-2677
Presbyterian Hospital * (emergency)	(505) 841-1642
(non-emergency)	(505) 222-2995
Clean-up contractor; 24-hour	(800) 468-1760
Poison Control Center	(505) 843-2551

Internal Branch Paging System

Intercoms are located on all telephones and are capable of paging all offices and warehouse areas to notify employees of an emergency.

* Modifications to the Contingency Plan provided to these entities.

Revised 11-08-2010

Mr. Ralph Davis
Presbyterian Hospital
1100 Central Ave. SE
Albuquerque, NM 87106

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
Attn: Randy Shaner
2720 Girard Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

RE: Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
2720 Girard Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM 87107
EPA ID # NMD000804294
Contingency Plan Update

Dear Mr. Shaner:

This Letter is to acknowledge that this office has received the 12-17-2009 revision to the Contingency Plan for the Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. located in Albuquerque, NM. The Plan changes have been reviewed and the Presbyterian Hospital can and will assist by performing its role should an emergency situation occur.

Sincerely,

Signature

Date



November 8, 2010

Chief Ray Schultz
Albuquerque Police Department
11510 Sunset Gardens Road SW
Albuquerque, NM 87121

Dear Chief Schultz:

Pursuant to New Mexico Hazardous Waste Regulations that incorporate by reference 40 CFR 264.53, all revisions to a hazardous waste management facility's Contingency Plan must be provided to your office. Enclosed is a revised page out of the Contingency Plan for Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.'s (hereafter referred to as Safety-Kleen) Albuquerque, NM facility. Please replace the previous version of this page in your copy of Safety-Kleen's Contingency Plan with the enclosed.

In order to comply with 40 CFR 264.52(c) Safety-Kleen must document that arrangements have been made with your agency and that the Albuquerque Police Department can and will assist Safety-Kleen in the event of any emergency. Please acknowledge receipt of the Safety-Kleen Contingency Plan revision and that the Albuquerque Police Department will assist with an incident if called upon to do so. Please make the acknowledgement by sending an email to me at randy.shaner@safety-kleen.com stating that you will respond *or* by signing and faxing the attached response letter to me at 703-783-8634 *or* by signing and returning the attached response letter to:

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
Attn: Randy Shaner
2720 Girard Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

If you have any questions or desire to visit our facility please contact me at 402-630-4261.

Sincerely,

Randy Shaner
Environmental, Health and Safety Manager

Enclosures



Contingency Plan Attachment 7 Emergency Contacts

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
2720 Girard NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Phone (505) 884-2277
Fax (505) 884-3353

Facility Emergency Coordinators

Primary

Richard Irvin
Lead Material Handler
4300 Ridgely NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108
Home Telephone (505) 266-5867
Cell Phone (505) 401-1060

Additional Emergency Notification Phone Numbers

Internal (24-Hour)
Safety-Kleen (800) 468-1760

External

National Response Center (800) 424-8802
New Mexico Environment Dept. (505) 428-2500
(505) 827-9329 (24 Hour)

Designated Emergency Response Authorities

Albuquerque Fire Department (emergency)	911
Station #19 * (non-emergency)	(505) 888-8110
Albuquerque Police Department (emergency)	911
(non-emergency)	(505) 242-2677
Presbyterian Hospital * (emergency)	(505) 841-1642
(non-emergency)	(505) 222-2995
Clean-up contractor; 24-hour	(800) 468-1760
Poison Control Center	(505) 843-2551

Internal Branch Paging System

Intercoms are located on all telephones and are capable of paging all offices and warehouse areas to notify employees of an emergency.

* Modifications to the Contingency Plan provided to these entities.

Revised 11-08-2010

Chief of Police
Albuquerque Police Department
11510 Sunset Gardens Road SW
Albuquerque, NM 87121

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
Attn: Randy Shaner
2720 Girard Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

RE: Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
2720 Girard Blvd NE, Albuquerque, NM 87107
EPA ID # NMD000804294
Contingency Plan Update

Dear Mr. Shaner:

This Letter is to acknowledge that this office has received the 12-17-2009 revision to the Contingency Plan for the Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. located in Albuquerque, NM. The Plan changes have been reviewed and the Albuquerque Police Department can and will assist by performing its role should an emergency situation occur.

Sincerely,

Signature

Date